

## ARDROSSAN ELEMENTARY

## PARENT COUNCIL MEETING

<b>DATE</b> April 13, 2025	TIME	6:3o pm	LOCATION	53131 Range Road 222, Ardrossan, AB
----------------------------	------	---------	----------	--

ATTENDEES					
Chelsea Pretzlaw	Candice Lapointe	Jami McLaren	Layla Pretzlaff		
Jill Herbert	Tina Zerebeski	Dennis Hodgins	Susan Miller		
Dan Verhoeff	Melanie Mazurek	Val Ulliac	Marcy Ferrari		
Aimie Sibulak	Gertrude Duncan				

TIME	ITEM	PRESENTER
6:30	Welcome  Meeting Called to order at 6:30pm	Chelsea
6:35	Old business and approval of last meeting's minutes  Candice motions to accept the minutes as written for the March School Council meeting. Gertrude seconds that motion.  All in favor, no one opposed. Motion carried.	
	Review Agenda Jill motions to accept the Agenda for April's parent Council meeting. Tina seconds that motion. All in favor, no one opposed. Motion carried.	
	Reports  A. AEPSA Report – Tina Zerebeski will update in AEPSA meeting following B. CPF Report – Chelsea Pretzlaw After this school year the CPF will no longer fundraise within the elementary school. The organization will run within in the JR SR high school mainly supporting the Grade 9 Quebec Trip. All fundraising within the elementary school will be taken over by AEPSA (year-end BBQ, carnival) Next meeting will discuss making the change before our year end BBQ to ensure	

TIME	ITEM	PRESENTER
	profits stay within AEPSA C. COSC Report- Andrew School closure, grant funds will be used for online access to David Irvine presentation done in the past. D. Principles Report – Daniel Verhoeff 1. Welcome to Mrs. Mazurek, our new Assistant Principal!	
	<ol> <li>Mani Musical Wrap Up Layla is hoping Grade 6 English students will have access to this program next school year</li> </ol>	
	3. Grade 5 Language Residency with Elder SkyBlue Morin	
	4. Volunteer Tea and Assembly- Apr. 25 9:30am	
	5. Registration Update- Dan	
	a. 2023-24 we had 586 kids from ECS-6	
	b. 2024-25 we had 581 kids from ECS-6 **We are currently sitting at 595	
	c. 2025-26 we have 590 kids from ECS-6 with PALS 610	
	The school budgets will be released late April and will be due early May. It is at that point we will have a better idea of staffing and class configurations for the next school year.  E. Trustee Report – Susan Miller Edwin Parr Teacher Award recipient Janna MacLelland 3 Year Capital Plan:	
	Priority 1 Request to replace Rudolph Hennig Junior High in Fort Saskatchewan Priority 2 Request to replace James Mowat Elementary in Fort Saskatchewan Priority 3 Cambrian Crossing school development to support community growth projected to be at 12 000 residents by 2037	
	Collegiate Program school name: Campus EIPS. Information night April 22 6-7pm at AJS for the Registered Apprenticeship Program (RAP) and collegiate pathways program starting in the 2025-26 school year	
	Youth Market April 28 <sup>th</sup> at the Agora Center 4:00-7:00 (Grades 7 and up)	
	Next Meeting AGM May 5, 2025 at 6:30.	
7:08	<b>Adjournment</b> Chelsea motions to adjourn at 7:08. Meeting Adjourned.	